
From: Traci Moore  
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2016 1:58 PM 
To: Matthew Scheidler <ScheidlerM@rockford.k12.mn.us>; Jill Gordee 
<GordeeJ@rockford.k12.mn.us>; Nick Peterson <petersonn@rockford.k12.mn.us> 
Cc: Cheryl Maiolo <MaioloC@rockford.k12.mn.us>; Bruce Koenen 
<KoenenB@rockford.k12.mn.us>; Lloyd Walters <WaltersL@rockford.k12.mn.us>; Amy 
DelCotto <delcottoa@rockford.k12.mn.us> 
Subject: Math Intervention Details 
  
High School Math Intervention 
  
April 14 & April 22 
9:40-10:30 
  
Bruce, Cheryl, Amy, and Lloyd need no scheduled supervision on those dates.  
  
We need passes prepared for students for those dates. Jill, if Amy sends you lists, can you facilitate the 
passes? 
  
From lessons learned with ELA intervention meetings, we also need to have a plan to track down students 
who do not show up in their classrooms on those days. What process can we use to get these kids there? 
Any ideas?  
  
Does anyone see any other challenges/roadblocks related to this schedule/plan? 
  
Thanks! 
  
Traci Moore 
Title I Reading- Rockford Elementary Arts Magnet School 
Q Comp Advisor- Rockford School District 883 
7650 County Road 50, MN 55373 
Phone: 763-477-5837 Fax: 763-477-5025 
mooret@rockford.k12.mn.us 
www.rockford.k12.mn.us 
	
  


